EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00367
WMS.0023.0002.00377

From: Gabbey Prosser

Sent: 18 Nov 2013 08:57:54 +1000

To: Vanessa Clayworth

Subject: RE: Recommendations Barrett

Attachments: QLD Specialist Youth Homelessness Services 2013.docx
Hi Vanessa,

Unfortunately nothing at all, the only contact | have had back is from our youth shelter at

They said they had spoken with you previously and that at that time they advised they
weren’t the best service for you because they are short term crisis accommodation and not an ideal
setting for your clients. Howeaver in their email back to me they said if it comes down to it and you
haven’t found placements for your clients they will definitely help out. If you want their contact
details again here they are:

Coordinator: Rachel Bunn

Phone
Email:

Have you had any luck in finding places for the four that you referred over to us? So far we haven’t
had any vacancies to be able to help them out. | really don’t envy your position right now, and have
been thinking of you and your clients! If you want to put together another email for me to forward
out through the network to remind them that you still are looking for accommodation | would be
more than happy to send that on.

Also | had this resource emailed to me the other day, chances are you have seen it already but l am
attaching it just in case you haven’t.

Kind Regards,

Gabbey Prosser
Integrated Family and Youth Service

W htto/lwww. ifys.com.au
The contents of this email are STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL.
If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this email (including any attachments) is unauthorised and
prohibited. If you have received the email in error, please notify IFYS immediately by return email and then delete the message from
your system. The contents of the e-malii are the apinion of the writer only and are not endorsed by IFYS unless exprassly stated
otherwise. IFYS has virus detection in place and makes every reasonable effort to ensure that this message is free from virus.
However, you should scan this message and any attachments for viruses. Under no circumstances will IFYS accept liability for any loss
or damage that may result from your receipt of this message or any attachments.

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2013 8:43 AM
To: Gabbey Prosser

Subject: Recommendations Barrett
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WMS.0023.0002.00378

Hi Gabbey,

I am wondering if you have had any recommendations from people within your Housing Network for
the adolescents Megan and I have had contact with you about?

Thank you for your time,

Vanessa

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This
confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in

error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained
in this email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health
service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify the
sender by telephone collect on Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any
copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Although Queensiand Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software, Queensland
Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to
services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a
consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.
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WMS.0023.0002.00389

From: Cassie Causton

Sent: 25 Nov 2013 11:26:42 +1000

To: Vanessa Clayworth

Subject: RE: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients

Hi Vanessa,

I just wanted to quickly touch base to see if there were any further updates regarding the transition
arrangements for the voung couple of young ladies that we spoke about a number of weeks ago?

Kind Regards,
Cassie Causton

Program Manager Mental Health

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This etectronic mail transmission is intended for the exclusive use of the person. firm or corporation, to which it is
addressed, and may centain information that is privileged or confidential. If the reader of this electronic mail transmission is not the
intended recipient or an employes or agent responsible for delivering this electronic mail transmission to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution or capying of this electronic mail transmission is prohibited and the contants must be kept
strictly confidential, If vou have received this electronic mail transmission in error, kindly notify the sender immediately and return the
original transmission to the sender at the above address.

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2013 9:19 AM

To: Cassie Causton

Subject: Re: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients

Hi Cassie,

This week myself and BAC Consultant will be attending Complex Care Panels re the adolescents. I
will make contact at the end of the week if that is ok.

Thank you for your time,
Vanessa.

>>> "Cassie Causton” - 11/1/2013 3:30 pm >>>
Hi Vanessa,

Following on from our brief meeting late last week regarding the closure of the Barrett Adolescent
Centre and the possibility of providing support services to two of the that will be
transitioning into the community, are you able to provide any further information regarding the
anticipated process from here or is there anything else that can do to assist the process?
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Kind Regards,
Cassie Causton

Program Manager Mental Health

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This slectronic mail transmission is intended for the exclusive use of the person, firm or corporation, to which it is
addressed, and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If the reader of this electronic mail transmission is not the
intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this electronic mail transmission to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution or copying of this electronic mail transmission is prohibited and the contants must be kept
sirictly confidential. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, kindly notify the sender immediately and return the

original transmission to the sender at the above address,

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
http://www.mailguard.com.au

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This
confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in

error.
{ - Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained
in this email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health

service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify the
sender by telephone collect on Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You should aiso delete this email, and any
copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software, Queensland
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
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00372
WMS.0018.0001.01137

From: Cassie Causton

Sent: 28 Nov 2013 14:56:34 +1000

To: Vanessa Clayworth

Cc: Laura Johnson;Anne Brennan

Subject: RE: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients
Attachments: Change of address notification.pdf

Hi Vanessa,

Thank-you for your email. My apologies for not being able to return your call earlier in the week,
we are currently in the process of moving offices so it has been a hectic week (I've attached
notification of our new office details).

It would be great to learn have the opportunity to meet and to learn more about how
can best support I will make contact with Laura to discuss further.

If there is any information that | can provide to be of further assistance please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Kind Regards,

Cassie Causton
Program Manager Mental Health

y CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the exclusive use of the person, firm or corporation, to which it is
;/« addressed, and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If the reader of this electronic mail transmission is not the
/ intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this electronic mail transmission to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution or copying of this electronic mail transmission is prohibited and the contents must be kept
strictly confidential. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, kindly notify the sender immediately and return the
original transmission to the sender at the above address.

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2013 7:59 AM

To: Cassie Causton

Cc: Anne Brennan; Laura Johnson

Subject: RE: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients

Hi Cassie,
I tried calling you vesterday. There has been Complex Care Panels for the three we initially
discussed: I passed the details we discussed onto the Project Officer for

Barrett's Transition; Project Officer was looking into costings, terms of reference and profiling.

It was decided at this point in time that is a focus for the support your service provides.
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On Monday was supported by myself in submitting an application for Transitional Housing.
The suburbs that selected were: Annerley, Yeronga, Moorooka, Eight Mile Plains, Greenslopes
and Carindale (Last choice). We requested that the unit/town house be in a secure complex and two
bedrooms so there was a bedroom for staff that are supporting is at the top of the
Housing list as was categorised as a very high need.

Barrett staff have met with Health Service and has been accepted in to the Mood
Stream Mental Health team at nas been allocated 2 x Case Managers. will continue
next year to study in the on a Tuesday and Work Experience at a

in on Tuesdays and Thursdays.

I will contact Barrett Project Officer and let her know that I have had email contact with yourself.
Please find her details below if you would like to make contact:
Laura Johnson
The Park Centre for Mental Health

Thank you for your time,

Vanessa.

Vanessa Clayworth

Acting Clinical Nurse Consuitant (CNC)
Barrett Adolescent Centre

The Park - Centre for Mental Health
Orford Drive

Wacol Q 4076

Alternative Postal Address:
Locked Bag 500
Sumner Park BC Q 4074

>>> "Cassie Causton" 11/25/2013 11:26 am >>>
Hi Vanessa,

| just wanted to quickly touch base to see if there were any further updates regarding the transition
arrangements for the young couple of that we spoke about a number of weeks ago?

Kind Regards,

Cassie Causton
Program Manager Mental Health

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the exclusive use of the person, firm or corporation, to which it is

336



EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00374
WMS.0018.0001.01139

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

From: Vanessa Clayworth '
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

>>> "Cassie Causton” 11/1/2013 3:30 pm >>>
Hi Vanessa,

Following on from our brief meeting late last week regarding the closure of the Barrett Adolescent
Centre and the possibility of providing support services to two of the " that will be
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
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00375
WMS.0018.0001.01140

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

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this emait does not contain malicious software, Queensland
Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to
services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer pragramme or code that may occur as a
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
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00376
WMS.0018.0001.01904

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 3 Dec 2013 12:18:06 +1000

To: Dianne Tarrant

Cc: Anne Brennan

Subject: letter
Attachments: 20131203114255774_0001.pdf
Hi Dianne,

As per request you made to Barrett Consultant today please find attached letter from
Housing Service Centre for If you need any further information please do
not hesitate to contact myself.

I had contact with staff member that logged request from office today and was
informed that still remains high on the list for housing and that contact would be made
with myself from office once there is a vacancy.

Thank you for your time,

Vanessa.

>>> Dianne Tarrant 10/24/2013 9:00 am >>>

Hi Vanessa

As discussed Barrett is unable to refer to asitis and service only and does
not cover all services within the catchment. It is a skill development program for

people with major mental illness who are homeless and needing fo leave acute inpatient units
(as its primary function — although we do also take highly transient people from CCTs who
are at risk of homelessness). Our role is to assist these clients to gain and maintain the skills
they need to maintain stable accommodation for the future (cooking cleaning budgeting, as
well as community integration — travel training access to education employment etc. | have
attached some information about our service — its pretty old and we are currently in the
process of updating this.

Regards

Di
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From: Dianne Tarrant

Sent: 3 Dec 2013 12:55:01 +1000
To: Vanessa Clayworth

Cc: Anne Brennan

Subject: RE: letter

Hi Vanessa
Thanks for that - sorry I'm a bit confused now. Is Vanessa now being offered accommodation instead
of the program or is this just to cover all bases?

Regards

Di

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2013 12:18 PM
To: Dianne Tarrant

Cc: Anne Brennan

Subject: letter

Hi Dianne,

As per request vou made to Barrett Consultant today please find attached letter from Housing Service
Centre for If you need any further information please do not hesitate to contact
myself.

1 had contact with staff member that logged request from >fice today and was informed
that still remains high on the list for housing and that contact would be made with myself from
office once there is a vacancy.

Thank you for your time,

Vanessa.

>>> Dianne Tarrant 10/24/2013 9:00 am >>>

Hi Vanessa

As discussed Barrett is unable to refer to as it is and service only and does not cover
all services within the catchment. It is a skill development program for people with major

mental illness who are homeless and needing to leave acute inpatient units (as its primary function -
» although we do also take highly transient people from CCTs who are at risk of homelessness). Our role
is to assist these clients to gain and maintain the skills they need to maintain stable accommodation for
’ the future (cooking cleaning budgeting, as well as community integration - travel training access to
education employment etc. I have attached some information about our service - its pretty old and we
are currently in the process of updating this.
Regards
Di
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From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 4 Dec 2013 13:59:09 +1000

To: Dianne Tarrant

Cc: Anne Brennan

Subject: RE: letter

Hi Di,

I have spoken with the Transition Team at Barrett and the housing application was put in
response to advice given by Service Integration Officer in order to cover all bases.
In order to meet mental health needs the THT program is the teams priority.

Thank you for your time,
Vanessa.

>>> Dianne Tarrant 12/3/2013 12:55 pm >>>
Hi Vanessa
Thanks for that — sorry I'm a bit confused now. Is Vanessa now being offered accommodation
instead of the program or is this just to cover all bases?
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
Housing Service Centre fot If you need any further information please do
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

people with major mental illness who are homeless and needing to leave acute inpatient units
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
Sent: 4 Dec 2013 14:08:46 +1000
To: Vanessa Clayworth
Cc: Julie Odonovan
Subject: RE: letter
Thanks for the clarification — we are working towards to emptying a unit for ASAP and
will notify as soon as we have a tentative date.
Regards
Di

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2013 1:59 PM
To: Dianne Tarrant

Cc: Anne Brennan

Subject: RE: letter

Hi Di,

I have spoken with the Transition Team at Barrett and the housing application was put in
response to advice given by Service Integration Officer in order to cover all
bases. In order to meet mental health needs the program is the teams priority.

Thank you for your time,

Vanessa.
>>> Dianne Tarrant 12/3/2013 12:55 pm >>>
Hi Vanessa
Thanks for that — sorry I'm a bit confused now. Is now being offered accommodation
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
informed that still remains high on the list for housing and that contact would be
made with myself from office once there is a vacancy.

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
not cover all services within the catchment. Itis a skill development program for

people with major mentaliliness who are homeless and needing to leave acute inpatient units
(as itsprimary function — although we do also take highly transient people from CCTs who are
at risk of homelessness). Our role is to assist these clients to gain and maintain the skills they
need to maintain stable accommodation for the future (cooking cleaning budgeting, as well as
community integration — travel training access to education employment etc. | have attached
some information about our service — its pretty old and we are currently in the process of
updating this.

Regards

Di
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From: Janelle Bowra

Sent: 5 Dec 2013 08:50:57 +1000

To: Dianne Tarrant;Anne Brennan;Vanessa Clayworth;lLaura
Johnson;Sean Hatherill;Roderick Buchner;Darren Neillie;David Crompton;Christie Burke
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear all

Christmas is looming quickly and | wont be here much from now until the end of January (on
official holidays from Xmas eve to 26th Jan). Christie Burke will cover me during this time.
Just wondering if there are any updates on transitional housing or anything else pertaining to

Regards
Janelle

344



EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00382

WMS.0019.0003.07100
From: Janelle Bowra
Sent: 5 Dec 2013 11:40:31 +1000
To: Dianne Tarrant;Anne Brennan;Vanessa Clayworth;Laura
Johnson;Sean Hatherill;Roderick Buchner;Darren Neillie;David Crompton;Christie Burke
Cc: Nathan Pasieczny;Julie Odonovan
Subject: RE:

Just wondering if it would be worthwhile for us all to meet again before | go on leave to have
another discussion regarding the points Di and Nathan have raised. Perhaps at Sanders St
again? Let me know your thoughts. J

From: Dianne Tarrant

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 8:59 AM

To: Janelle Bowra; Anne Brennan; Vanessa Clayworth; Laura Johnson; Sean Hatherill;
Roderick Buchner; Darren Neillie; David Crompton; Christie Burke

Cc: Nathan Pasieczny; Julie Odonovan

Subject: RE: Stevie (2)

Hi Janelle
No updates re we are frying to get the unit empty for her but this is unlikely before early
January as we are struaaling to find accommodation for the man leaving this unit. | am
however hoping that can meet and begin the assessment process so we can
determine level of support needed from staff to gain the skills necessary for independent
living. | note Nathan was discussing the need to clarify the individual services roles in his last
email.

Regards

Di

From: Janelle Bowra

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 8:51 AM

To: Dianne Tarrant; Anne Brennan; Vanessa Clayworth; Laura Johnson; Sean Hatherill;
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
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From: lanelle Bowra

Sent: 5 Dec 2013 15:21:39 +1000

To: Una Window;Dianne Tarrant;Nathan Pasieczny;Anne
Brennan;Vanessa Clayworth;Laura Johnson;Roderick Buchner;Darren Neillie
Subject: RE:

Hi all

Updates are below. [ think consensus is it would be good for us to all catch up. Does Wed
18th Dec suit everyone to go to Burke Street in the afternoon perhaps?

Regards
Janelle

From: Una Window

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 2:42 PM

To: Dianne Tarrant+ Nathan Pasieczny; Janelle Bowra
Subject: RE:

Hi Di, Wednesday Dec 111 from 1pm is suitable for me.
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Kind Regards

Una

Una Window
Social Worker

From: Dianne Tarrant

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 1:19 PM
To: Nathan Pasieczny; Janelle Bowra

Cc: Una Window

Subject: RE:
| am happy to meet anytime that this can be arranged, Weds-Fri would be best for as
Julie O’'Donovan who will be OT works those days — happy to come to Burke
street.

Regards

Di

From: Nathan Pasieczny

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 12:01 PM
To: Janelle Bowra

Cc: Dianne Tarrant; Una Window

Subject: RE:

Hi Janelle

| think it would be of benefit for the mental health treating team, staff, and BAC staff
to get together at Burke St to discuss the roles of each organisation in transition. |
would think the first meeting would be withoui 10 just discuss the different services
expectations and recommendations.

Thoughts?

Nathan

From: Janelle Bowra

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 11:41 AM

To: Dianne Tarrant; Anne Brennan; Vanessa Clayworth; Laura Johnson; Sean Hatherill;
Roderick Buchner; Darren Neillie; David Crompton; Christie Burke

Cc: Nathan Pasiecznv: Julie Odonovan

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

347



EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00385
WMS.0018.0001.01856

To: Janelle Bowra; Anne Brennan; Vanessa Clayworth; Laura Johnson; Sean Hatherill;
Roderick Buchner; Dairen Neillie; David Crompton; Christie Burke
Cc: Nathan Pasieczny; Julie Odonovan

Subject: RE:
Hi Janelle
No updates re we are trying to get the unit empty for but this is unlikely before early
January as we are struggling to find accommodation for the man leaving this unit. | am
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

Sent: 5 Dec 2013 16:01:07 +1000

To: lanelle Bowra;Dianne Tarrant;Nathan Pasieczny;Anne
Brennan;Vanessa Clayworth;Laura Johnson;Roderick Buchner;Darren Neillie
Subject: RE:

Hi Janelle, Burke St, December 18 works for me. | will represent our team as Nathan and
Angela will be on leave. | am available at 11am, midday, 1pm or 2pm.

Kind Regards

Una

Una Window
Social Worker

From: Janelle Bowra

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 3:22 PM

To: Una Window; Dianne Tarrant; Nathan Pasieczny; Anne Brennan; Vanessa Clayworth;
Laura Johnson; Roderick Buchner; Darren Neillie

Subject: RE:

Hi all

Updates are below. | think consensus is it would be good for us to all catch up. Does Wed
18! Dec suit everyone to go to Burke Street in the afternoon perhaps?

Regards
Janelle

From: Una Window

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 2:42 PM

To: Dianne Tarrant; Nathan Pasieczny; Janelle Bowra
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
I am happy to meet anytime that this can be arranged, Weds-Fri would be best for as
Julie O'Donovan who will be OT waorks those days — happy to come to Burke
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

| think it would be of benefit for the mental health treating team, staff. and BAC staff
to get together at Burke St to discuss the roles of each organisation in transition. |
would think the first meeting would be without to just discuss the different services
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

Subject: RE: )

Hi Janelle
No updates re we are trying to get the unit empty for but this is unlikely before early
January as we are strugaling to find accommaodation for the man leaving this unit. | am
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

Sent: 9 Dec 2013 14:17:08 +1000

To: Una Window;Anne Brennan;Darren Neillie;Dianne Tarrant;Laura
Johnson;Nathan Pasieczny;Roderick Buchner;Vanessa Clayworth

Cc: ) Julie Odonovan

Subject: RE:

1pm is great. | will send out an invite to everyone for their diaries. J

From: Una Window

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2013 2:15 PM

To: Janelle Bowra; Anne Brennan; Darren Neillie; Dianne Tarrant; Laura Johnson; Nathan
Pasieczny; Roderick Buchner; Vanessa Clayworth

Cc: Angela Hain: Julie Odonovan

Subject: RE:

Hi Janelle, | can book the room, but is 1pm OK?

Kind Regards

Una

Una Window
Social Worker

From: Janelle Bowra

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2013 2:06 PM

To: Anne Brennan; Darren Neillie; Dianne Tarrant; Laura Johnson; Nathan Pasieczny;
Roderick Buchner; Una Window; Vanessa Clayworth

Cc:. _ ~ Julie Odonovan

Subject: RE:

Dear all

It seems like Wednesday 18 is good for most people. Can someone book us a room that
works up at Burke St....lets say 2pm.

Regards
Janelle

From: Anne Brennan [mailto:Anne_Brennan@health.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 7:14 PM

To: Janelle Bowra; Darren Neillie; Dianne Tarrant; Laura Johnson; Nathan Pasieczny;
Roderick Buchner; Una Window; Vanessa Clayworth

Subject: RE:

I can do 18th
anne
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A/Clinical Director
Barrett Adolescent Centre
The Park-Centre for Mental Health

>>> Janelle Bowra 12/5/2013 3:21 pm >>>
Hi all

Updates are below. | think consensus is it would be good for us to all catch up. Does Wed
18" Dec suit everyone to go to Burke Street in the afternoon perhaps?

Regards
Janelle

From: Una Window

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 2:42 PM

To: Dianne Tarrant; Nathan Pasieczny; Janelle Bowra
Subject: RE:

Hi Di, Wednesday Dec 11! from 1pm is suitable for me.

Update: myself (case manager), Ashleigh
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
Julie O'Donovan who will be OT works those days — happy to come to Burke
street.

Regards

Di

From: Nathan Pasieczny

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 12:01 PM
To: Janelle Bowra

Cc: Dianne Tarrant; Una Window

Subject: RE

Hi Janelle

| think it would be of benefit for the mental health treating team, staff, and BAC
staff to get together at Burke St to discuss the roles of each organisation in

transition. | would think the first meeting would be without to just discuss the different
services expectations and recommendations.

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

Sent: 9 Dec 2013 14:21:05 +1000

To: Anne Brennan;Vanessa Clayworth;Roderick Buchner;Dianne
Tarrant;Laura Johnson;Nathan Pasieczny;Julie Odonovan Una Window;Darren
Neillie

Subject: Transition

Location: Burke Street

When: Wednesday, 18 December 2013 1:00 PM-3:00 PM

When: Wednesday, 18 December 2013 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT+10:00) Brisbane.
Where: Burke Street

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

*~~~~~~~~~

356



EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00394
WMS.0018.0001.01075

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 11 Dec 2013 15:03:23 +1000

To: Janelle Bowra;Roderick Buchner;Una Window;Dianne
Tarrant;Nathan Pasieczny;Anne Brennan;Darren Neillie;Laura Johnson

Cc: Julie Odonovan;

Subject:

Attachments:

Hi All,

I have updated working document Action Directory'for please see attached. Please

add additional information to document as required and share with Group.
Thank you for your time,

Vanessa.

Vanessa Clayworth

Acting Clinical Nurse Consultant (CNC)
Barrett Adolescent Centre

The Park - Centre for Mental Health
Orford Drive

Wacol Q 4076

Alternative Postal Address:
Locked Bag 500
Sumner Park BC Q 4074

>>> Janelle Bowra 12/9/2013 2:17 pm >>>
1pm is great. I will send out an invite to everyone for their diaries. ]

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

Hi Janelle, I can book the room, but is 1pm OK?
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

It seems like Wednesday 18th is good for most people. Can someone book us a room that
works up at Burke St....lets say 2pm.

Regards
Janelle

From: Anne Brennan _ _ -
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

Updates are below. I think consensus is it would be good for us to all catch up. Does Wed
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

Hi Di, Wednesday Dec 11th from 1pm is suitable for me.
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
Jutie O'Donovan who will be OT works those days - happy to come to Burke
street.

Regards

Di

From: Nathan Pasieczny

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 12:01 PM
To: Janelle Bowra

Cc: Dianne Tarrant; Una Window

Subject:
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Hi Janelle

I think it would be of benefit for the mental health treating team, staff, and BAC
staff to get together at Burke St to discuss the roles of each organisation in

transition. I would think the first meeting would be without to just discuss the
different services expectations and recommendations.

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

Just wondering if it would be worthwhile for us all to meet again before I go on leave to have
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
January as we are struggling to find accommodation for the man leaving this unit. I am
however hoping that can meet and begin the assessment process so we can
determine level of support needed from staff to gain the skills necessary for
independent living. I note Nathan was discussing the need to clarify the individual services
roles in his last email.

Regards
Di

From: Janelle Bowra

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 8:51 AM

To: Dianne Tarrant; Anne Brennan; Vanessa Clayworth; Laura Johnson; Sean Hatherill;
Roderick Buchner: Darren Neillie; David Crompton; Christie Burke

Subject:

Dear all
Christmas is looming quickly and I wont be here much from now until the end of January (on

official holidays from Xmas eve to 26th Jan). Christie Burke will cover me during this time.
st wondering if there are any updates on transitional housing or anything else pertaining to

Regards
Janelle
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EXHIBIT 39

Contacts:

¢ Di Tarrant (Manager Transition Housing Team)

o Julie Odonovan (Transition Housing Team Occupational Therapist)
¢ Rod Buchner (Service Integration Coordinator

¢ Nathan Pasieczny (Mood Team- Leader)

e Una Window (Mood Team- Case Manager)

Adolescent Inpatient Unit
s Janelle Bowra (Nurse Unit Mange!

o Christie Burke (A/Nurse Unit Manager)

West Moreton- Barrett Adolescent Centre
¢ Anne Brennan (A/Director)
s Vanessa Clayworth (A/Clinical Nurse Consultant)

e Ashleigh Trinder (Individual Therapist)

VVVVVVVVV
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From: Una Window
Sent: 11 Dec 2013 16:45:37 +1000
To: Vanessa Clayworth;Anne Brennan;Darren Neillie;Dianne

Tarrant;Janelle Bowra;Laura Johnson;Nathan Pasieczny;Roderick Buchner
Cc: ~ lulie Odonovan;Subramanian Purushothaman

Subject: RE:
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Kind Regards

Una

Una Window

Social Worker

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2013 3:03 PM

To: Una Window; Anne Brennan; Darren Neillie; Dianne Tarrant; Janelle Bowra; Laura
Johnson; Nathan Pasieczny; Roderick Buchner

Cc: Julie Odonovan

Subject: RE:

Hi All,

I have updated working document Action Directory’for please see attached. Please

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

365



EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00403
WMS.0018.0001.01843

Locked Bag 500
Sumner Park BC Q 4074

>>> Janelle Bowra - 12/9/2013 2:17 pm >>>
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

Cc Julie Odonovan

Subject: RE:

Dear all

It seems like Wednesday 18th is good for most people. Can someone book us a room that
works up at Burke St....lets say 2pm.

Regards
Janelle

From: Anne Brennan |

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
To: Dianne Tarrant: Nathan Pasieczny; Janelle Bowra

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
Julie O'Donovan who will be OT works those days - happy to come to Burke
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
staff to get together at Burke St to discuss the roles of each oraanisation in

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
another discussion regarding the points Di and Nathan haveraised. Perhaps at Sanders St
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

No updates re we are trying to get the unit empty for out this is unlikely before early
January as we are struggling to find accommodation for the man leaving this unit. I am
however hoping that can meet and begin the assessment process so we can
determine level of support needed from “staff to gain the skills necessary for
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

Sent: 12 Dec 2013 09:15:31 +1000

To: Janelle Bowra;Roderick Buchner;Una Window;Dianne
Tarrant;Nathan Pasieczny;Anne Brennan;Darren Neillie;Laura Johnson

Cc: Julie Odonovan; subramanian Purushothaman
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi All,

Please find attached updated 'Action Directory'.

Thank you for your time,

Vanessa.

>>> Una Window 2/11/2013 4:45 pm >>>

Hi Vanessa, please find details of a meeting held today between myself and Transitional
Housing. Also, thanks for the ‘Action Directory’ document. Just letling you that the phone

number for Nathan, and myself is ph: T'he date and | met with
was 29/11/13.
Meeting with Transitional Housing re: Date:11/12/13
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

>>> Janelle Bowra »12/9/2013 2:17 pm >>>
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

Cc: - Julie Odonovan

Subject: RE:

Dear all

It seems like Wednesday 18th is good for most people. Can someone book us a room that
works up at Burke St....lets say 2pm.

Regards
Janelle

From: Anne Brennan
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

373



EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00411
WMS.0018.0001.01091

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

Cc: Nathan Pasiecznv; Julie Odonovan

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
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From: Julie Odonovan

Sent: 12 Dec 2013 12:37:15 +1000

To: Vanessa Clayworth

Cc: Una Window;Dianne Tarrant

Subject: Transitional Housing Team:

Attachments: ConsentForm.pdf

Hi Vanessa,

This is Julie from We were hoping that you could chat with about giving us
consent to speak with the Dept of Housing about . Attached is the form that
we use to confirm that has given us consent.

Regards

Julie

Julie O’'Donovan
Occupational Therapist
Transitional Housing Team
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From: Myfanwy Pitcher

Sent: 16 Dec 2013 16:27:52 +1000

To: Anne Brennan;Vanessa Clayworth

Cc: Laura Johnson;Alexander Bryce;lvan Frkovic;Jae Eng;Leah
Tickner;Teganleffreys

Subject: Day One - HDP

Hi all

Just thought | would send a quick email to let you know that today went well.
Whilst there was some high emotion when we first arrived, the young people

seemed to be okay with us and we spent the first hour just chatting with them
and hanging out.

then wanted to do some art, which we were happy to engage in until
lunchtime. arrived just before lunch so Jae caught up with them briefly.
After lunch, we had a couple of facilitators come in to run a drum beat session....this was received
less than favourably!! Only participated fully, though started but then
left the group. Towards the end of the session, participated in the body percussion we were
doing. watched from the side for most of the session and did not engage when invited to
participate, nor did Despite this, | think the young people were all fairly comfortable with
our presence by the end of the day.
all expressed interest in future activities, though was very

disappointed will not be present after today.
Overall, a fairly positive first day. Tomorrow the ultimate games bus will be there for the duration of
the day program.
Vanessa, are the appropriate people aware that they will not be able to access the end of the cul-
de-sac for the next 2 days?
Thanks again to Liam and Alex in particular, who were positive and welcomed us.
Anne and Vanessa, we hope to see you soon.
Regards
Myf

Myfanwy Pitcher

Aftercare | Service Manager

Young Person’s Extended Treatment & Rehabilitation Initiative
Brisbane

W: www.aftercare.com.au

aftercare

tomerier for sooiil sl paatovl we
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From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 17 Dec 2013 08:41:32 +1000

To: Janelle Bowra;Roderick Buchner;Una Window;Dianne
Tarrant;Nathan Pasieczny;Anne Brennan;Darren Neillie;Laura Johnson

Cc: Laura Johnson;Julie Odonovan;, subramanian
Purushothaman

Subject:

Attachments:

Hi All,

Risk Screening Tool has been completed on CIMHA and has completed end of episode

SDQ. Discharge Summary to be completed this week with thanks by BAC Consultant.

I have not added any further information to Action Directory; to be discussed in Stakeholder
meeting tomorrow.

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

I have updated working document Action Directory’'for please see attached. Please

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

From: Anne Brennar

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

>>> Janelle Bowra - 12/5/2013 3:21 pm >>>
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
Julie O'Donovan who will be OT waorks those days - happy to come to Burke
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
staff to get together at Burke St to discuss the roles of each organisation ir

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

Sent: 17 Dec 2013 09:14:17 +1000
To: Vanessa Clayworth

Subject: RE

Thanks Vanessa....are the staff bringing across able to give the staff here a
comprehensive verbal handover? Thanks for updating the directory — will see you tomorrow.
J

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2013 8:42 AM

To: Janelle Bowra; Anne Brennan; Darren Neillie; Dianne Tarrant; Laura Johnson; Nathan
Pasieczny; Roderick Buchner; Una Window

Cc: Julie Odonovan; Laura Johnson; Subramanian Purushothaman

Subject: RE:

Hi All,

Risk Screening Tool has been completed on CIMHA and has completed end of episode

SDQ. Discharge Summary to be completed this week with thanks by BAC Consultant.

I have not added any further information to Action Directory; to be discussed in
Stakeholdermeeting tomorrow.

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

>>> Una Window 12/11/2013 4:45 pm >>>

Hi Vanessa, please find details of ameeting held today between myself and Transitional

Housing. Also, thanks for the ‘Action Directory’ document. Just letting you that the phone

number for Nathan, and myself is ph: The date and | met with
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
Johnson: Nathan Pasieczny; Roderick Buchner

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

Ce: Julie Odonovan

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

Cc: : Julie Odonovan

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
Ph

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

To: Dianne Tarrant; Nathan Pasieczny; Janelie Bowra
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

I think it would be of benefit for the mental health treating team, staff. and BAC
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

Cc: Nathan Pasieczny: Julie Odonovan

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

Sent: 17 Dec 2013 16:50:29 +1000

To: Julie Odonovan;Vanessa Clayworth
Cc: Una Window;Dianne Tarrant
Subject: RE: Transitional Housing Team:
Attachments: Consent.pdf

Julie

Signed consent form attached.

Regards
Janelle

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2013 4:11 PM
To: Janelle Bowra; Julie Odonovan

Cc: Dianne Tarrant; Una Window

Subject: Re: Transitional Housing Team:

Hi Julie,

Sorry for the delay in reply I have been out of office. was transferred to Acute
Adolescent Unit this morning. Therefore I will forward the attachment to Janelle Bowra.

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

>>> Julie Odonovan 12/12/2013 12:37 pm >>>
Hi Vanessa,

This is Julie from . We were hoping that you could chat witf about giving us
consent to speak with the Dept of Housing about . Attached is the form

that we use to confirm that has given us consent.
Regards

Julie
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Julie O'Donovan
Occupational Therapist
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From: Julie Odonovan

Sent: 18 Dec 2013 09:19:01 +1000

To: Vanessa Clayworth

Cc: Dianne Tarrant

Subject: RE:

Hi Vanessa,

I was just wondering to get an update on the change of plan with We were under the

impression that was staying at the Barrett Centre until Mid Jan. Thank you for the
consent form we will get going with communicating with the Dept of Housing.

Regards

Julie

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2013 8:42 AM

To: Anne Brennan; Darren Neillie; Dianne Tarrant; Janelle Bowra; Laura Johnson; Nathan
Pasieczny; Roderick Buchner; Una Window

Cc: Julie Odonovan; .aura Johnson; Subramanian Purushothaman
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
Housing. Also, thanks for the ‘Action Directory’ document. Just letting vou that the phone

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

I have updated working document ‘Action Directory'for please see attached. Please
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
1pm is great. I will send out an invite to everyone for their diaries. J

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
Hi ali

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
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Janelle,
Please find attached
Thanks,

Vanessa.

Vanessa Clayworth
19 Dec 2013 11:42:39 +1000
Janelle Bowra

Transition Package Plan
20131219113948597.pdf

Transition Package Plan.

WMS.9000.0018.00445
WMS.0023.0001.00094
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From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 19 Dec 2013 15:06:23 +1000

To: Janelle Bowra

Cc: Anne Brennan;Megan Hayes

Subject: Fwd: FW: HASP

Attachments: HASP-P300 Application Form 2013.doc
Hi Janelle,

Yes we are able to complete pages 4 and 5. I will raise it in team metting on MOnday so all
disciplines can have input.

Thanks,
Vanessa

>>> Janelle Bowra o 12/19/2013 10:59 am >>>
Vanessa any chance you can have a look at pages 4&5 and fill in for me? J

From: Roderick Buchner

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2013 3:54 PM
To: Janelle Bowra

Subject: HASP

Hi Janelle

For on-going support of we should put a HASP in. we will have to get this done with
some support from Barrett. | have attached the form.

Feel free to discuss.

Thanks

rod
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From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 23 Dec 2013 15:23:24 +1000

To: Janelle Bowra;Roderick Buchner

Cc: Anne Brennan

Subject: HASP

Attachments: HASP-P300 Application Form 2013 doc
Hi,

Please find attached pages 4 and 5 completed by Barrett.
Thanks,

Vanessa
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From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 2 Jan 2014 13:08:18 +1000

To: Dianne Tarrant

Subject:

Hi Di,

1 am wondering if you are able to email myself the address for the house that could
possible move into so can invite a Consultant to the Meeting for Wednesday.

Thank you for your time,

Vanessa.
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From: Dianne Tarrant

Sent: 2 Jan 2014 13:51:09 +1000
To: Vanessa Clayworth
Subject: RE:

The unit we are soon emptying is
Regards

Di

From: Vanessa Clayworth
Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2014 1:08 PM
To: Dianne Tarrant

Subject:

Hi Di,

I am wondering if you are able to email myself the address for the house that could
possible move into so can invite a Consultant to the Meeting for Wednesday.

Thank you for your time,

Vanessa.
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00452
WMS.0023.0003.03551

From: Jessica Patterson

Sent: 2 Jan 2014 13:57:39 +1000

To: Vanessa Clayworth

Subject: Request for application -

Attachments: SKMBT_C452 14010213480.pdf

Hi Vanessa,

See attached application form for information from housing application file. My manager
has informed me, before hardcopy application can be provided needs to complete, sign

the application and provide her ID.
I’'m happy to accept the ID over email or have attend the

Thanks
Jessica Patterson |A/Senior Housing Officer

The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any
attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of
the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of
disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on
the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily
reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
computer system network.
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00453
WMS.0023.0003.04313

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 2 Jan 2014 14:06:11 +1000
To:

Subject: Fwd: RE:

Address for House
>>> Dianne Tarrant 1/2/2014 1:51 pm >>>
The unit we are soon emptying is

Regards

Di

From: Vanessa Clayworth
Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2014 1:08 PM
To: Dianne Tarrant

Subject:

Hi Di,

I am wondering if you are able to email myself the address for the house that zould
possible move into so can invite a Consultant to the Meeting for Wednesaay.

Thank you for your time,

Vanessa.

416



EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00454

WMS.0018.0002.02616
From: Vanessa Clayworth
Sent: 2 Jan 2014 14:11:04 +1000
To: Christie Burke
Cc: Anne Brennan;Leanne Geppert;William Brennan
Subject: Fwd: Request for application -
Attachments: SKMBT_C452 14010213480.pdf
Hi Christie,
Please find below email I have received from Department of Housing. As discussed on the
phone this morning nas reauested information re housing and I am not able to
be emailed a copy of the application to provide until completes attached
form. Can you please support in completing form and scan icense for me and completed
form.
Thank you for your time,
Vanessa.
>>> Jessica Patterson 1/2/2014 1:57 pm >>>
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
attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the
person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of disclosure,
copying, modification, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on the information is
unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the
Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system network.
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00455
WMS.0019.0003.07217

From: Vanessa Clayworth
Sent: 2 Jan 2014 14:33:53 +1000
To: Nathan Pasieczny; Anne Brennan;Christie Burke;Darren

Neillie;Dianne Tarrant;Janelle Bowra;Julie Odonovan;Laura Johnson;Roderick Buchner;Una
Window;William Brennan

Cc: Elisabeth Hoehn

Subject: Stakeholder Meeting 08/01/13

Importance: High

Hi,

I would like to invite all Stakeholders to meet Wednesday 8th January at Burke street,
PAH at 0900 hours to discuss Transition.

if you could book the room and invite the Consultant for catchment area that
would be greatly appreciated.

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

418



EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00456
WMS.0019.0003.05529

From: Vanessa Clayworth
Sent: 2 Jan 2014 15:05:04 +1000
To: Una Window; Anne Brennan;Christie Burke;Darren

Neillie;Dianne Tarrant;Janelle Bowra;julie Odonovan;Laura Johnson;Nathan
Pasieczny;Roderick Buchner;William Brennan

Cc: Elisabeth Hoehn

Subject: Fwd: Stakeholder Meeting 08/01/13

Hi,

I have had further contact with and 0900 hours is no longer suitable. Would 1400

hours be convenient for all to meet at Burke Street, ?
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

>>> Vanessa Clayworth 1/2/2014 2:33 pm >>>

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
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00457
WMS.0023.0003.03812

From: Christie Burke

Sent: 6 Jan 2014 13:34:46 +1000

To: Vanessa Clayworth

Subject: Consent and ID

Attachments: application[1].pdf

Hi there,

Attached is the housing consnet form and ID. Please disregard page two, that is the consent for the
HASP application.

Cheers

Christie
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00458
WMS.0023.0003.04334

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 6 Jan 2014 13:43:52 +1000
To: Jessica Patterson

Subject: Re: Request for application -
Attachments: application1_1.pdf

Hi Jessica,

Please find attached form completed by

Thanks,
Vanessa.
>>> Jessica Patterson 1/2/2014 1:57 pm >>>
Hi Vanessa,
e See attached application form for information from housing application file. My manager
‘ has informed me, before hardcopy application can be provided needs to complete, sign

the application and provide ID.
I’m happy to accept the ID over email or have attend the

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
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00459
WMS.0023.0001.02312

From: Jessica Patterson

Sent: 6 lan 2014 13:54:23 +1000

To: Vanessa Clayworth

Subject: Application form -
Attachments: SKMBT_C452 14010613510.pdf
Hi Vanessa,

Please see attached completed application for your records

Kind Regards
Jessica Patterson |A/Senior Housing Officer

sk sk 3k s 3 s 3k 3k KK ik 3k sk ok ok ok sk sk ok ke ok ke ok sk sk sk sk skok skoeotkeok

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
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00460
WMS.0023.0003.03742

From:

Sent: 6 Jan 2014 15:02:14 +1000

To: Vanessa Clayworth

Subject: re: Request for information

Hi Vanessa,

| forgot to mention that Ashleigh obtained a consent form fromr concerning clinical

documentation at the Barrett.

| was wondering if you could photocopy any relevant information (i.e. initial assessment
report) you see pertinentto - ongoing treatment and bring this along to the meeting on
Wednesday? | spoke to the clinical director and he mentioned this is covered by the QHealth
policy and legisiation.
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00461
WMS.0019.0003.00774

From: msmhs_MoodACU

Sent: 7 Jan 2014 11:12:03 +1000

To: msmhs_MoodACU;Christie Burke;lanelle Bowra;Roderick
Buchner;Julie Odonovan;Una Window Suneel Chamoli;Dianne Tarrant;Nathan

Pasieczny;Subramanian Purushothaman;Anne Brennan;Terry Stedman;Vanessa
Clayworth;Laura Johnson

Subject: Stake Holders Meeting -
Attachments: rfc2445.ics
Importance: High

Hello,

Please Note Room Change ~ New Room is,
Continuing Care West Conference Room 1, Ground Floor, Burke Street Centre, Burke Street,
Woolloongabba

Conference call, now available. Phone the Princess Alexandra Hospital Switchboard on and
advise them you wish to join a conference call. Please see details below:

PA Switchboard operator ~
Extension number is
Pin Number is

For INTERNAL participants to join the Conference call
- Dia
- Dial the advertised Conference Extension number (
- Dial the advertised PIN number
- If you are the first participant, you will be placed on hold.
- As additional participants join the call, the call count indicator increases
on your model

For EXTERNAL participants to join the Conference call
- Dial and inform the Operator you are joining a Conference Call.
- Advise the Operator of the CONFERENCE CALL extension number and
advertised PIN number
- You’ll then be connected to the Conference Call.

Please forward any enquiries to
Or to Leah Holloway

Thank you,
Leah.

Leah Holloway
Administration Support Officer

Dr Suneel Chamoli
Clinical Director
Mood Academic Clinical Unit

Dr Balaji Motamarri
Clinical Director
Psvchoses Academic Clinical Unit
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00462
WMS.0019.0003.00775
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00463
WMS.0019.0003.00250




EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00464
WMS.0019.0003.00251




EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00465
WMS.0019.0003.00252




EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00466
WMS.0019.0003.00253
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00467
WMS.0019.0003.00254




EXHIBIT.39 R S — WMS.9000.0018.00468
‘ WMS.0019.0003.00255




EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00469
WMS.0023.0001.02493

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 9 Jan 2014 10:42:44 +1000

To: -

Subject: Assessment Interview Barrett

Attachments: Microsoft Word - Al - ~11.08.11_ FINAL.pdf
Hi

Please find attached Assessment Interview for
Thanks,

Vanessa.
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00470
WMS.0023.0001.02506




EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00471
WMS.0023.0001.02507




EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00472
WMS.0023.0001.02508




EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00473
WMS.0023.0001.02509




EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00474
WMS.0023.0001.02510




EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00475
WMS.0023.0001.02511




EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00476
WMS.0023.0001.02512




EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00477
WMS.0023.0001.02513




EXHIBIT 39 | WMS.9000.0018.00478
WMS.0023.0001.02514




C eBTae - S 9000.0016.00476
WMS.0023.0001.02515




EXHIBIT 39 . WMS.9000.0018.00480
WMS.0023.0001.02516

Assessment Interview Report (11.08.11) Page 11 of 11
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00481
WMS.0023.0003.04008

From:

Sent: 9 Jan 2014 15:03:34 +1000

To: Vanessa Clayworth

Subject: RE: Assessment Interview Barrett

Thanks Vanessa,

| can only imagine how hard it must have been for you yesterday. Will you be coming along
to the meeting next week?

From: Vanessa Claywort

Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2014 10:43 AM
To:

Subject: Assessment Interview Barrett

Hi .
Please find attached Assessment Interview for
Thanks,

Vanessa.
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00482
WMS.0023.0003.04519

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 9 Jan 2014 15:35:02 +1000

To: _

Subject: RE: Assessment Interview Barrett
Hi

My impression from the meeting was that we were no longer required.

Goodluck with the Management of Thank you in advance for the care you will provide

Vanessa.
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EXHIBIT 39

Pages 483 through 484 redacted for the following reasons:
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00486
WMS.0023.0003.00826

From:

Sent: 10 Jan 2014 13:14:06 +1000
To: Vanessa Clayworth
Subject: RE:

11l follow up. Thanks Vanessa.

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: Friday, 10 January 2014 12:31 PM
To:

Subject:

Hi

I am not at work but I do have a concern about the care to be provided by NGO. I am wondering if it
will be staffed by both male and females or just females. Previous discussions highlighted the.
Concerns abori and when I met with after the meeting 1sked
meandItold I would pass it on to you.

Thanks,
Vanessa

Sent from my iPhone
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EXHIBIT 39

Pages 487 through 488 redacted for the following reasons:



EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00489

WMS.0019.0003.00171
From: msmhs_MoodACU
Sent: 14 Jan 2014 16:36:11 +1000
To: \nne Brennan;Carmel O'hara;Christie Burke;Dianne

Tarrant;Janelle Bowra:;Julie Odonovan;Laura Johnson;Nathan Pasieczny;Rochelle Werthmann
Roderick Buchner;Suneel Chamoli;Terry Stedman;Una

Window;Vanessa Clayworth; William Brennan

Subject: Agenda - Stakeholders Meeting

Attachments: Agenda - Stakeholders Meeting - - 2014-01-15.docx

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached Agenda for tomorrow’s meeting.
Please advise if you would like to add any agenda items.

Kind Regards
Leah

Leah Holloway
Administration Support Officer

Dr Suneel Chamoli

Clinical Director

Mood Academic Clinical Unit
E

Dr Balaji Motamarri
Clinical Director
Psychoses Academic Clinical Unit
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00490
WMS.0019.0003.00297

Great state, Greaf spportunity

Queensland
Government




EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00491
WMS.0023.0003.04181

From:

Sent: 15 Jan 2014 15:16:46 +1000
To: Vanessa Clayworth
Subject: RE: Dentist appt for

Hi Vanessa,

mentioned that had outstanding dental work that had to be undertaken. | was
wondering if you had any information on this or any other outstanding appointments that
needed following up?
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EXHIBIT 39

Exhibit to statutory declaration of Vanessa Clayworth — Question 13

Patient

WMS.9000.0018.00492

WMS.0023.0001.01295
WMS.0023.0001.01297

WMS.0023.0003.03064
WMS.0023.0003.03086
WMS.0023.0003.03073

WMS.0023.0003.03016
WMS.0023.0003.03022

WMS.0023.0003.00971

WMS.0023.0003.00941

WMS.0023.0001.02760

WMS.0023.0003.04056

14747183/3
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EXHIBIT 39

WMS.9000.0018.00493

WMS.0018.0001.01186

WMS.0023.0002.00357

WMS.0019.0003.00584

WMS.0023.0002.00377

WMS.0018.0001.00715

To be provided by the
Department of Health
(TBPDOH)

WMS.0023.0001.02202

14747183/3
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00494

WMS.0023.0001.02457

TBPDOH

TBPDOH

WMS.0023.0003.03260

WMS.1007.0086.00011

WMS.0018.0001.01168

WMS.0018.0001.01171

WMS.0018.0001.01178

14747183/3
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EXHIBIT 39

WMS.9000.0018.00495

WMS.0018.0001.01178

WMS.0018.0001.01180

WMS.0018.0001.01188

WMS.0023.0003.03265

WMS.0023.0003.04309

WMS.0023.0001.02224

TBPDOH

14747183/3



EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00496
WMS.0023.0001.01295

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 9 Oct 2013 16:06:31 +1000

To: Daniel, Susan

Bcc: McGrath, Padraig

Subject: Interservice Communication Plan

Attachments: Inter-service communication plan for DOC

Hi Sue,

I am about to go home; I have emailed Interservice Communication Plan to

teams. I am wondering if you could please upload
it to CIMHA for me before you go home today. If you are unable to do it please let Peta
know.
Thanks,

Vanessa.
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~ WMS 0023 0001 01297




EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00498
- WIMS 00230001 01298
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EXHIBIT 39

Pages 499 through 525 redacted for the following reasons:



68t

EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00526
WMS.0023.0002.00379

Region Suburb/City Agency Contact details SYHS functions Agree to the Others
] Principles
Brisbane central Woolloongabba Bahloo Women'’s Crisis Accommodation YES
http:/fwww.bahioo.org.au/index.php 13--17 years
Females
(7 beds)
Fortitude Valley  Brisbane Youth Service Centre Based YES Centre fc
http:/www.brisyouth.org/ 12-25 years Families
Pregnant
Centre for Young Women young pe
Externally supported
(6) units
Kelvin Grove New Hope House Crisis Accommodation NO
http:/iww.teenchallengeqld.org.au/index.php?pa 16-25 years
ge=crisis-accommodation Males only
(5-7) beds
Lutwyche Youth Emergency Services ~ Windsor (YES) Crisis Accommodation YES
http:/fwww.youthemergencyservices.org.au/ Phone Referrals
15-18 years
Males & Females
Stabilisation, Assessment & Accommodation
Program
Brisbane north Albion Youth Housing Project Externally supported YES
http:/fwww.yhp.org.au/ 16 — 20 years
Couples, singles and family related young people
and young people who are pregnant or parenting
Mitchelton North West Youth Accommodation Service Externally supported YES
hitp:/Awww.nwyas.org.au/ Singles, couples, families, siblings, pregnant and
parenting young people aged 16-21 years old
Northgate The Lodge Youth Support Service Supported YES Commun
PO Box 120 24 hour fully supported
Northgate 4013 Living skills program
www.thelodgeyss.org.au

Updated on October 2013 1
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EXHIBIT 39

WMS.9000.0018.00527

YES - Nundah House

Externally supported

WMS.0023.0002.00380

Nundah Referrals only through YES
hitp:/Awww.youthemergencyservices.org.au/ Sandgate House 15 to 21years
Singles, in share accommodation
Sandgate YES - Sandgate House Supported accommodation YES
http://www.youthemergencyservices.org.au/ 15 - 17 years
24 hour fully supported
Living skills program
Windsor YES - Dundalli Aboriginal and Torres Strait Crisis Accommodation
Islanders Male Indigenous
Youth Aged 16-20 years
Orana Carinity (formerly Orana Shelter Crisis Accommodation YES
http://www.carinity.org.au/youth/orana
Redcliffe Chameleon Housing Crisis accommodation YES | can ht
PO Box 785 16— 17 years indigenc
Redcliffe 4020 Externally supported with
http.//chameleonyouthhousing.com.au/ 16 — 25 years par
Young parents
Pine Rivers Youth Care Pine Rivers Externally supported YES
Brisbane south Woodridge Youth & Family Service (Logan City) Inc Externally supported YES
(Logan) hitp./fiwww.yfs.org.au/ 16+
Mount Gravatt ~ Nathanael House Crisis Accommodation YES
http://nathanaelhouse. stbarts.net.au/ 15-17 years
(5) beds
Sunnybank Kyabra Externally supported YES
http./iwww.kyabra.org/home/ 16-25 years
(4) houses
Can include share housing and or family
accommodation
Brisbane east Camp Hill Zig Zag Externally supported YES Sexual a:
http:/lwww.zigzag.org.au/ 16-25 years
Single and/or parenting young women
Short to medium term
Sexual Assault Counselling
12 - 25 years

Updated on October 2013
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EXHIBIT 39

WMS.9000.0018.00528

WMS.0023.0002.00381
Carina Carina Youth Agency Externally supported YES
hitp:/iwww.cya.org.au/ MARS Males 18-25 (12)
SWISH Females 18-25 (6)
Supported
14-18 years
Phoenix House (6) beds fully supported
Cleveland In-Sync Youth Service Externally supported YES
PO Box 659
Cleveland 4163
Wynnum BABI Youth & Family Service Externally supported YES Family St
httn*/fwww habi ora.ail/ 16 - 22 years-medium to long term
Must have links to the area
e 3X Share houses
16+ incl 1 for students
o Independent Units (8 single)
17-21 years
The above properties all have on-site unwaged
Caretakers
e 3units owned by BABI
Up to 6 Same House Different Landlord properties
e; -for young parent/s and accompanying children
Brisbane west Toowong St Mary’s Supported YES
http:/ww.spiritus.org.au/SERVICESANDLOCAT 16-25
IONS/SocialServices/StMarysSupportAccommod Single pregnant and parenting women with children
ationprogram Toowon.aspx under 4
Supported residential shared accommodation for up
to 8 women
10 externally supported community housing
properties
Carole Park Young Women’s Outreach Support Program Externally supported NO
http:/fwww.swnc.org.au/eloracplace/Programs/ind 16-25 years
ex.htm| Pregnant & parenting young people
Transitional housing (three bedroom housing)
Inala Inala Youth Service 16-25 years YES YACCA
hitp://www.iys.org.au/ Medium term
Share houses Reconne:

Updated on October 2013
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EXHIBIT 39

Goodna

WMS.9000.0018.00529
WMS.0023.0002.00382

Goodna Youth Accomrﬁ»uaiion Service
http./iwww.goodnayouthservices.com.au/

North Ipswich

E)iteihally supported
16 - 25 years

YES

Dropins
washing «
facilities 1
as well at
for young
people m
they get 1
forms.

Ipswich Independent Youth Service
http:/www.iiys.org.aw/

“redbank

Crisis accommodation

Crisis Accommodation for 3 males and 3 females 16

fo 21

YES

Lewis Street Shelter
hitp:/fwww.iiys.org.au/

Ipswich

Crisis Accommodation
4 Indigenous males 16 to 21

YES

Inswich Communitv Youth Service

Accommodation

Accommodation is for 16 — 25 year olds with

dependent children.
ICYS provide short-term (10 - 12 weeks)
accommodation.

ICYS can't provide emergency accommodation (i.e.

tonight).

Clients need fo engage in case management

support prior to being accommodated.

Support

ICYS can provide general case management
support to any 12 — 25 year olds that are homeless,
at risk of becoming homeless or have questions

about housing and homelessness.

YES

Educatiol
Program

" Hannah’s House
http:/Mww.icce.com.au/site/hh_index.cfm

' Beenleigh Beenleigh

Crisis Accommodation
13- 17 years
Young women only

YES

Wesley-Beenleigh Adult Youth Service

Externally supported
16 - 25 years
Transitional (3-12 months)

Single males and females, parenting and pregnant,

couples
Up to 18 heds

YES

Updated on October 2013
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EXHIBIT 39

WMS.9000.0018.00530

WMS.0023.0002.00383

16-25

Transitional CMSU (up to 3 years)

Single male and female (no pregnant or parenting)
22 beds

Beenleigh Spiritus Youth Services Crisis accommodation YES Counseli
http:/www.spiritus.org.au/SERVICESANDLOCAT 13-17 years provided
IONS/SocialServices/BeenleighYouthAccommod Male and female who are first time out of home or needs of
ationSupportSetvices.aspx at risk of having to leave home with the aim of and or fai

refurning home or finding alternate accommodation.
Mediatior
Supported accommodation appropria
16-18 years various w
Males and females. This type of accommedation is time to tir
semi-supported and the young people are required
{o have an income and independent living skills.
This accommodation is only provided to young
people who have been accepted info our Crisis
Accommodation Service.
Gold Coast Miami Gold Coast Youth Service Inc Externally supported YES Emergen
http:/iwww.goldcoastyouthservice.com/ 16 - 21 years
Centre based- open access
Transition to independence
Information and referral

Southport Gold Coast Project for Homeless Youth Inc Crisis accommodation YES Mobile O

http:/fwww.homelessyouth.com.au/ 12 - 17 years
“Lawson House”
Supported accommodation YES -
16 - 17 years
“Bannister House”

Sunshine Coast Burpengary IFYS Caboolture Shelter Crisis Accommodation YES

http:/www.ifys.com.au/Services/Accommodation- 16-21 years

557/ (5) beds
(1) emergency

Updated on October 2013 5
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00531
- ~ WMS.0023.0002.00384
Golden Beach  United Synergies- Youth--ocus House Supported accommodation YES -
15-25 years
1 fully support house
8 units semi independent properties

Tewantin United Synergies Supported accommodation YES

http./fwww.unitedsynergies.com.au / 12- 18 years
Continuum of accommodation options for 12-18
years including externally supported shared living,
placement with families, long term supported by
volunteer live-in carers

Mooloolaba IFYS (Admin) YES
http:/imww.ifys.com.au/

Maroochydore  IFYS Maroochydore Shelter Crisis Accommodation YES
http:/fwww.ifys.com.au/Setvices/Accommodation- 16 — 21years
557/ 6 beds

1 emergency

Sunshine Coast IFYS Transitional Housing Externally Supported YES

and http:/fwww.ifys.com.au/Services/Accommodation- 16 — 21 years (singles)

Burpengary 557/ 16- 25 years (parents)

Gympie Community Action Crisis Accommodation NO Emerger.
hitp://www.communityactiongympie.com.at/servi GAP Accommodation Service — Crisis housing Financial
ces/youth-services/ (15-25 year olds including young families and 25yearo
PO Box 310 couples), crisis. 2
Gympie 4570 fo Friday.

Young Women’s Network — Crisis housing (12-25
year old females and their dependants), specialist
information and support on young women’s issues
including pregnancy and parenting, sexual health,
contraception/pregnancy tests.

Centre Based

Information, advocacy, drop-in support, and
referral. 9.30am-4.30pm M-F (Wednesdays 1pm-
4.30pm)

Kingaroy CcTC Crisis Accommodation YES
South Burnett Area Youth Service 16 -21
http:/www.sbctc.com.auw/youth/article/37/support (8) beds

ed-accommodation-assistance-program-saap
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Otiier services for the Murgon and Kingaroy area -
ACICC (Sports Program), Alcohol & Other
Substances, Demand Reduction Program,

Duke of Edinburgh, Emergency Relief, Get Set For
Work Program, Early Intervention/Prevention, Local
Community Partnership, Primary School Youth
Worker, Reconnect, ,Skills for the Future (SK4F),
Structured Training and Employment Project
(STEP), Youth Development Program,

Young Mums, YSC, Girls & Boys Group

Central Bundaberg Youth Services Bundaberg Externally Accommodation YES
Queensland http.//www.youthservices.com.au/ 16-24yrs years
The Salvation Army Youth Refuge Crisis Accommodation YES
http://salvos.org.au/bundaberg/tom-quinn- 16 — 21 years
community-centre/youth-refuge/
Externally supported
18-24
Gladstone Roseberry Community Services Inc Crisis Accommodation YES
http:/fwww.roseberry.org.au/about_us.html 15~ 19 years
Roseberry House
PO Box 1439 Gladstone 4680
Roseberry Community Services Inc External Supported YES
Outreach Worker 15 - 19 years
PO Box 1439 Gladstone 4680
Hervey Bay Youthcare Hervey Bay Crisis accommodation YES
http/iww.youthcarehb.org.au/oomla/ 16 — 21 years
Rockhampton Roseberry Community Services Inc Crisis accommodation YES
hitp/iwww.roseberty.org.au/about_us.htm/ 16 -19 years
Jack’s House
PO Box 537 Rockhampton 4700
Rockhampton  Roseberry Community Services Inc Externally supported YES
SAAP Support Worker 16 -25 years
PO Box 537 Rockhampton 4700
S Girls Time Out o Information and referral o NO  Centreb
PO Box 1350 Support and information service for young women Fii 2pm -
Rockhampton 4701 aged 12-25. Individua
available
Updated on October 2013 7



o6Y

EXHIBIT 39

WMS.9000.0018.00533

WMS.0023.0002.00386

including
assistanc
services.
Workshoj
0n a varie
including.
anger ma
healthy re¢
Darumbal Community Youth Service Crisis Shelter YES Family st
www.darumbal.org.au 15 -25 years
“‘Budaroo” Cultural s
Mackay Kalyan Youth Service Crisis Accommodation YES
North Queensland  Cairns Cairns St John’s Boys Crisis Accommodation YES
http.//www.anglicareng.net/ourservices. htm 16- 20 years
PO Box Males only
Caims Q 4870 6 beds
Youth Link Housing Program Externally supported YES
http:/www.youthlink.org.au/ 16-20 years
(16) beds
(Up to 18 months)
Centre based
Other services: Health services
Cairns St Margaret's Crisis Accommodation YES
hitp:/iwww.anglicareng.net/ourservices. htm 13-20
PO Box 214 Young women only
Bungalow Q 4870
Townsville Sharehouse Crisis Accommodation NO
PO Box 5975 15- 21 years
Townsville 4810
""" lona Crisis Accommodation for Young Crisis accommodation NO
Women - Uniting Church 16 -21 years
PO Box 431
Aitkenvale 4814
Townsville Aboriginal Youth Shelter Crisis accommodation NO
hitp.//www taihs.net au/programs/supported _acco 14~ 17 years
Updated on October 2013 8



EXHIBIT 39

WMS.9000.0018.00534

L6V

WMS.0023.0002.00387
mmodation/specialist_hoirigssness_servic/yout Not testricted to Indigenous youth.
h_shelter/
PO Box 7534 GBC
GARBUTT QLD 4814
Innisfail Innisfail Youth and Family Care Inc Crisis Accommodation YES
12-21 years
(8) beds 4M 4F
Family counselling/early intervention
North West Mount Isa Mount Isa Youth Shelter inc Crisis Accommodation NO
http:/iwww. youngpeopleahead.com.au/shelter 16 -25 years
(10) beds
4 female
6 male
Mount Isa Ngurri Ngurri ATSI Corp Crisis Accommodation NO
http://mountisahealthdirectory.info/results/50 15 - 30 years
(Young Female Shelter) Homeless young women with or without children
PO Box 2234
Mt Isa 4825
South west Toowoomba The Haven Association Youth Supported Accommodation YES
Queensland Accommodation 1 emergency bed
16-18 year
14-15 years in consultation only
Externally supported
Cabin on the property residential (2)
Toowoomba Toowoomba Youth Service Crisis Accommodation YES
http/fwww.toowoombayouthservice.org/ Upto 14 to 17 years of age
PO Box 2067 (5) beds
Toowoomba 4350 Outreach
Updated on October 2013 9
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From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 21 Nov 2013 15:32:43 +1000

To:

Cc: Anne Brennan

Subject: Barrett Adolescent Centre

Hi Sue,

Thank you for the call today re ~vho currently are admitted at Barrett Adolescent

Centre. After reading the information available on your website I believe that

Barrett Adolescent Centre is an Adolescent Mental
Health Hospital that provides medium to long term care for adolescents that have persistent
and complex behavioural, emotional and support needs.

If you require any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact myself.
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

Sent: 2 Jlan 2014 13:48:45 +1000

To: Anne Brennan;Vanessa Clayworth

Cc: Brenton Page;Mara Kochardy;Megan Hayes;Sandra Freeman;Simon Leis
Subject: RE:

Hi Vanessa,

There’s no update at this time.

| have a teleconference with AS&RS tomorrow morning (9.30) and hope to have new information
following that.

Regards,

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2014 1:44 PM

To: Anne Brennan

Cc: Simon Leis; Brenton Page; Mara Kochardy; Megan Hayes
Subject: Re:

Hi Ronald,

The closure of Barrett is set for the 26th of January. All of the other adolescents will be transitioned
out of BAC by the end of the week 17th January if all goes to plan. Is there any updates re
Accommodation?

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

>>> 1/2/2014 11:54 am >>>
Hi BC Team,

I hope that everyone had a safe and relaxing Christmas and New Year.
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Has a firm date been set for the closure of the Barrett Centre, and for when would need to exit?

Kind regards,

3 3k sk i sk ok ok Sk ok i s ok ok Sk ok sk sk s e sk sk sk sk sk siesiokok kR skokok

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

e s sk ke sk

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are
not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly
prohibited. The information contained in this email, including any attachment sent with it,
may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are
asked to immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on Australia +61 1800 198 175
or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any copies, from your computer
system network and destroy any hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s)
that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this
email is also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain
malicious software, Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if
any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to services, loss of information,
harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may
occur as a consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views
of the Queensland Government.

R R R K
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From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 2 Jan 2014 14:07:12 +1000

To: ;Anne Brennan

Cc: Sandra Freeman;Simon Leis;Brenton Page;Mara Kochardy;Megan Hayes
Subject: RE:

Thanks look forward to receiving feedback.

> 1/2/2014 1:48 pm >>>
Hi Vanessa,

There's no update at this time.

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
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| hope that everyone had a safe and relaxing Christmas and New Year.
Has a firm date been set for the closure of the Barrett Centre, and for when would need to exit?

Kind regards,

st sfe sk sie she s sk sk sk ok e o s sk e sk sk sk skeste s seosle sk sk sfesie ke ik e sk

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

Sent: 4 Oct 2013 12:41:07 +1000

To: Fallon, Lynda

Cc: Hoehn, Elisabeth;Bryce, Alexander;Brennan, Anne;Kochardy,
Mara;Beswick, Matthew;McGrath, Padraig;Yorke, Peta-Louise;Daniel, Susan

Subject:

Attachments: Inter-service communication plan October
2013.DOC

Hi Lynda,

As per discussion please find attached Interservice Communication Plan.

will be on leave from 5th-8th October in your Health Service Area.
Risk Assessments and Care Review and Summary Plan is available on CIMHA if required.

If you could forward this information to your intake team and after hours team that would be
greatly appreciated.

Thank you for your time,

Vanessa.
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WMS.0023.0003.02264
From: Lynda Fallon
Sent: 4 Oct 2013 12:51:19 +1000
To: Clayworth, Vanessa
Subject: Re:
Thanks Vanessa ... I have given information to our Intake Team.
Cheers
Lynda
Lynda Fallon
Administration Officer
Child & Youth Mental Health Service
Queensland Health
>>> Vanessa Clayworth 4/10/13 12:41 >>>
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
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From: Erin Field

Sent: 17 Oct 2013 15:19:41 +1000
To: Clayworth, Vanessa
Subject: FW: Housing Information
Attachments: d2dl.pdf

Hi Vanessa,

Apologies for not getting your message earlier! Hope this email is still of some use...
Kind Regards,
Erin Field

Housing Support Worker
Brisbane Youth Service

P.O. Box 1389
Fortitude Valley 4006

"New Futures for Young People”

T acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land on which I live and work in Brishane
Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Erin Field

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2013 4:34 PM
To:

Subject: Housing Information

Hi Megin,

Please find below my recommendations for urgent housing options for your

Anglican Women's Hostel | Bardon 18+ years
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EXHIBIT 39

Bahloo Women's Shelter

Woolloongabba | 16-25 years L
3-17

Hannah's House Ipswich 1

Caboolture Youth Shelter Burpengary | 14-21 years

Chameleon Housing Kippa-Ring | 16-17 years

[pswich Independent North 16-21 years
ipswich

Nathanael House Mt Gravatt | 15-17 years
East

QOrana Youth Shelter Bald Hills 16-18 years

Youth Emergency Services | Windsor 15-18 years

None of these options will likely be ideally suited for your young needs as they are
homelessness services not mental health services and so arent necessarily well equipped to
adequately support chronic, high needs mental health. They are all crisis shelters and so have a
worker on 24 hrs and can accommodate for around 3 months; however there are no garuntees that
long term housing will be sourced in that timeframe.

I spoke with my CEO about your situation and she has suggested that the most appropriate action
for you take would be to approach some fellow government departments. So the first thing you
should do is contact the Dept. Housing and Public Works for housing for the who
need such urgently.

For support, she suggested that for your you approach services and for
your and request appropriate support packages for them, as it is
unlikely that any homelessness service will have the resources to provide intensive enough support
for those li.e. 24 hr, very long term, etc). These government bodies should be able to
provide the appropriate 24 hr care your 1eed.

With regards to your other young people who may be looking for other support; here is our website
www brisvoutlorg and attached is our activities schedule for October.

My CEO also suggested that you contact Partners In Recovery at the
Medicare Locals and request their support to source appropriate care packages for your
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I don’t know too much about them, sorry, but | do know that they don’t provide the
services but assist in sourcing such.

Also, for ongoing psychological treatment Headspace is probably the best placed service to provide
psychological care

Please let me know if there is any further information | can provide you with!
Kind Regards,
Erin Field

Housing Support Worker
Brisbane Youth Service

P.O. Box 1389
Fortitude Valley 4006

W www.brisvouth.ore

"New Futures for Young People"

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land on which I live and work in Brisbane
Please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 18 Oct 2013 12:41:41 +1000
To: Field, Erin

Subject: Re: FW: Housing Information
Attachments: IMAGE.jpeg

Hi Josie,

Very helpful, thank you.

Vanessa.

>>> Erin Field 10/17/2013 3:19 pm >>>
Hi Vanessa,

Apologies for not getting your message earlier! Hope this email is still of some use...

Kind Regards,

Erin Ficld
Housing Support Worker
Brisbane Youth Service

P.O. Box 1389
Fortitude Valley 4006

vouth.orz

"New Futures for Young People"”

facknowledge the traditional custodians of the land on which [ live and work in Brisbanc
Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Erin Field

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2013 4:34 PM
To:

Subject: Housing Lnformation
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Hi Megin,

Please find below my recommendations for urgent housing options for your

Anglican Women’s Hostel | Bardon 18+ years

Bahloo Women’s Shelter | Woolloongabba | 16-25 years

Hannah’s House lpswich 13-17yrs

Caboolture Youth Shelter Burpengary | 14-21 years
Chameleon Housing Kippa-Ring | 16-17 years
Ipswich Independent North 16-21 years
fpswich
Nathanael House Mt Gravatt | 15-17 years
East
Orana Youth Sheiter Bald Hills 16-18 years
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

| spoke with my CEO about your situation and she has suggested that the most appropriate action
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
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for those young i.e. 24 hr, very long term, etc). These government bodies should be able to
provide the appropriate 24 hr care your young need.

With regards to your other young people who may be looking for other support; here is our website
il1.or2 and attached is our activities schedule for October.

My CEO also suggested that you contact Partners In Recovery at the

Medicare Locals and request their support to source appropriate care packages for your young
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

W www.brisvouth.org

"New Futures for Young People"

[ acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land on which [ live and work in Brishanc
Please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Gabbey Prosser

Sent: 24 Oct 2013 12:12:03 +1000

To: Vanessa Clayworth

Subject: IFYS Transitional Housing

Attachments: IFYS Transitional Housing Referral Form.pdf
Hi Vanessa,

Please find attached our referral form. Feel free to fill out one for each client you need
accommodation for and either scan and email them back to me or fax them back to me via

I’'ve just had a chat to other workers in my office to see if they can come up with any creative
solutions that might help your service. One suggestion was whether you could send me an email
outlining the situation so we can forward it out through our housing network to see if we can come
up with a collaborative response. If this isn’t appropriate though that is completely fine but if this
will help I am happy to do that.

| also rang a mental health housing service on the Coast here called Graceville (wasn’t sure if you had
already talked to them but they are just someone | thought of). Clients need to be 18 years of age
though to be referred there. If you happen to have any clients who are currently 18 or about to turn
18 you might be able to try Graceville (http://lccald.org.au/community-services-disability-support-
nambour)

Would love to assist you in any way we can to try and get some positive housing options for these
kiddo’s.

Cheers,

Gabbey Prosser
integrated Family and Youth Service

W: http:/fwww.ifys.com.au
e The contents of this email are STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL.

If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this email (including any attachments) is unauthorised and
prohibited. If you have received the email in error, please notify IFYS immediately by return email and then delete the message from
your system. The contents of the e-mail are the opinion of the writer only and are not endorsed by IFYS unless expressly stated
otherwise. IFYS has virus detection in place and makes every reasonable effort to ensure that this message is free from virus. However,
you should scan this message and any aftachments for viruses. Under no circumstances will IFYS accept liability for any loss or
damage that may result from your receipt of this message or any attachments.
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From: Erin Field

Sent: 24 Oct 2013 13:58:50 +1000
To: Vanessa Clayworth

Subject: RE: FW: Housing Information

Hi Vanessa,
| received your message. | just called back but there was no voicemail | could leave a message at.

Feel free to email me your query if that’s easier.

Kind Regards,

Erin Field
Housing Support Worker
Brisbane Youth Service

P.O. Box 1389
Fortitude Vailey 4006

"New Futures for Young People"

f acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land on which I live and work in Brisbane
Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2013 12:42 PM
To: Erin Field

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
Kind Regards.
Erin Field

Housing Support Worker
Brisbane Youth Service

P.O. Box 1389
Fortitude Valley 4006

"New Futures for Young People”

[ acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land on which I live and work in Brisbane

o
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

Anglican Women’s Bardon 18+ years
Hostel
Bahloo Women's Shelter | Woolloongabba | 16-25 years
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Hannah’'s House lpswich 13-17yrs
Caboolture Youth Shelter Burpengary | 14-21 years
Chameleon Housing Kippa-Ring | 16-17 years
lpswich Independent North 16-21 years
Ipswich
Nathanael House Mt Gravatt | 15-17 years
East
Orana Youth Shelter Bald Hills 16-18 years
Youth Emergency Services | Windsor 15-18 years
None of these options will likely be ideally suited for your needs as they are

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
for those i.e. 24 hr, very long term, etc). These government bodies should be able to
provide the appropriate 24 hr care your need.

With regards to your other young people who may be looking for other support; here is our website
www brisvouth,ore and attached is our activities schedule for October.

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

42 McLachlan St
P.O. Box 1389
Fortitude Valley 4006

7

"New Futures for Young People

T acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land on which I five and work in Brisbane
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

if you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify the
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
Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person’s computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to
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services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a
consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensiand Government.
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From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 24 Oct 2013 15:31:56 +1000
To: Prosser, Gabbey

Subject: Re: IFYS Transitional Housing
Attachments: IMAGE.png

Hi Gabbey,

Thank you for your email, your time is greatly appreciated.

>>> Gabbey Prosser 10/24/2013 12:12 pm >>>
Hi Vanessa,

Please find attached our referral form. Feel free to fill out ane for each client you need
accommodation for and either scan and email them back to me or fax them back to me via

I've just had a chat to other workers in my office to see if they can come up with any creative
solutions that might help your service. One suggestion was whether you could send me an email
outlining the situation so we can forward it out through our housing network to see if we can come
up with a collaborative response. If this isn’t appropriate though that is completely fine but if this
will help | am happy to do that.

| also rang a mental health housing service on the Coast here called Graceville (wasn’t sure if you
had already talked to them but they are just someone | thought of). Clients need to be 18 years of
age though to be referred there. If you happen to have any clients who are currently 18 or about to
turn 18 you might be able to trv Graceville (http://Iccald.org.au/community-services-disabilitv-
support-nambour).

Would love to assist you in any way we can to try and get some positive housing options for these
kiddo's.

Cheers,

Gabbey Prosser

Integrated Family and Youth Service

W: hitp:/fwww.ifys.com.au
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

Sent: 25 Oct 2013 11:24:10 +1000

To: Leanne Geppert;Anne Brennan;Carol
Hughes;Megan Hayes;Susan Daniel

Cc: Laura Johnson

Subject: Transition- Support Service

Transition Team,

I have just met with Cassie, Project Manager from is very keen to support
the transition of BAC Adolescents; I would like to prioritise (and consider
as the staff will be specialised Mental Health Support worker staff.

There is no exclusion criteria. They are willing to provide trained Youth Mental Health
Support Workers (seek and train) 24/7 if required in any location in Brisbane and surrounding
areas. Unfortunately they do not providing Housing or Funding; we would be required to
source and provide funding and accommodation.

As per model of risk mitigation I feel as thought this is the high level of support that is

required. If this is an option that could be considered I would recommend that BAC staff

provide outreach to adolescents and staff during transition.

I would also recommend that contact is made with Education Facilitators of Youth Mental

Health Worker programs in order for expression of interest to take place in order to assist
with recruitment.

Look forward to your feedback,

Vanessa.
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From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 25 Oct 2013 07:36:00 +1000

To: Hayes, Megan;Service, CEO Inala Youth

Subject: RE: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients
Hi John,

Thank you for the response to Megan Hayes. Megan does not work Thursday or Fridays therefore [
am unsure if staff from your service have attempted to make contact.

If a staff member at their next available time could contact myself on that
would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you for your time,

Vanessa.

S Vanessa Clayworth
Acting Clinical Nurse Consultant (CNC)
Barrett Adolescent Centre
The Park - Centre for Mental Health
Orford Drive
Wacol Q 4076

Alternative Postal Address:
Locked Bag 500
Sumner Park BC Q 4074

>>> 10/23/2013 10:12 am >>>

Hi Megan, Great to hear from you. We don't run specific ongoing activities, however, | have emailed
my program managers your email as each program does at times run activities/program focused
workshops, as well as one on one support/counselling, etc. | will follow up with my team to see if
they have contacted you by the end of this week. regards john

John Rigsby-Jones
CEO

This email is confidential, if it is not yours don't read it, destroy it and let me know my error.
thanks !

The HUT youth space has just had it's rebranding by the BCC ,Jugglers and the local young
people, a great art work for the community. check out our website now is your opportunity, for
just the cost of a sushi roll or a cup of coffee you can help support our new Youth Space "the

Hut" please give now. www.iys.org.au.
Watch this space for updates.

568



EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00606
WMS.0023.0001.01421

The a public benevolent institution is in need of
Sfinancial donations which are tax exempt under the deductible gift recipient subdivision of the Income
Tax Assessment Act. All donations will be used for the furtherance of the objects of the Association.
To provide services to young people who are homeless or at risk of homelessness, to provide
accommodation, occupational, recreational and social amenities and societies, including the relief of
poverty.

From: Megan Haye:

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2013 8:58 AM

To

Cc: Vanessa Clayworth

Subject: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients

Dear John,

We have received your contact details through the Youth at Risk Initiative (YARI)/Youth Support Co-
ordinator Initiative (YSCI) from the Department of Communities.

Barrett Adolescent Centre is a service that provides medium term, recovery-oriented treatment and
rehabilitation for young people aged 13-18 years with severe and persistent mental health problems,
which significantly interfere with social, emotional, behavioural and psychological functioning and
development. It is in the process of being ciosed in January 2014, therefore we are transitioning our
clients to suitable community services.

We are interested in connecting our young people with services that provide life skill development,
vocational/educational supports, community integration and age-appropriate leisure programs. The
majority of our young people experience varying levels of anxiety and have been disengaged with
their local communities for a period of time while they have been receiving inpatient mental health
care, including attending an alternate education program. We have clients that
require the services outlined above as well as more intensive supports to monitor their safety,
wellbeing and quality of life.

S Could you please contact Vanessa Clayworth (Clinical Nurse Consultant) or Megan Hayes
(Occupational Therapist) on o via email with any support programs you are
able to offer or to discuss further. We hope you can appreciate the time sensitive nature of this
matter and the vulnerabilty of the young people involved.

Kind regards

Megan Hayes

Megan Hayes
Occupational Therapist
Barrett Adolescent Centre

The Park Centre for Mental Health

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed
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

Sent: 25 Oct 2013 09:04:55 +1000

To: Hayes, Megan;Clayworth, Vanessa

Subject: RE: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients
Importance: High

Hi Vanessa,

I have left a message for you but | thought | would also send you a quick email.

I will be at the Park Centre for Mental Health for a meeting at 11.00am.

If you are available 'm able to come and meet with you at 10.15/10.30 this morning?
Otherwise I will continue to try to contact you via phone this afternocon.

Kind Regards,

Cassie Causton

Program Manager Mental Health

T CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the exclusive use of the person, firm or corporation, to which it is

1 H addressed, and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If the reader of this electronic mail transimission is not the

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

From: Vanessa Claywortt

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2013 7:40 AM

To: Cassie Causton; Megan Hayes

Subject: RE: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients

Hi Cassie,

Thank you for the response to Megan Hayes.
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There is funding available to support the adolescents in transitioning into the community.

I would like to take the opportunity to speak with you today. If you could contact myself at your next
available time on it would be greatly appreciated.

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

>>> "Cassie Causton” 10/23/2013 11:00 am >>>
Hi Megan,

Thank-you for the email, Nextt is very interested to do whatever we can to assist with the successful
transition of the young people you have mentioned into the community.

Based on what you have specified within your email it sounds like our LIFE {Life Independence for
Everyone) Program would be most relevant. I've attached a brochure for your reference.

Can you confirm if the young people will have individual funding that will be available to support
them?

Please do not hesitate to give me a call on to discuss this further.

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

From: Megan Hayes -
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2013 10:14 AM
To: Cassie Causton

Cc: Vanessa Clayworth

Subject: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients

Dear Cassie,
We have received your contact details from the service integration officer for

Barrett Adolescent Centre is a service that provides medium term, recovery-oriented treatment and
rehabilitation for young people aged 13-18 years with severe and persistent mental health problems,
which significantly interfere with social, emotional, behavioural and psychological functioning and
development. It is in the process of being closed in January 2014, therefore we are transitioning our
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
their local communities for a period of time while they have been receivina inpatient mental health
care, including attending an alternate education program. We have clients that
require the services outlined above as well as more intensive supports to monitor their safety,
wellbeing and quality of life.

Could you please contact Vanessa Clayworth (Clinical Nurse Consultant) or Megan Hayes
(Occupational Therapist) on or via email with any support programs you are
able to offer or to discuss further. We hope you can appreciate the time sensitive nature of this
matter and the vulnerability of the young people involved.

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
http.//www.mailguard.com.au

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
http://www.mailguard.com.au
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From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 28 Oct 2013 07:47:30 +1000

To: Gahbey Prosser

Cc: Carol Hughes;Megan Hayes;Susan Daniel
Subject: Re: IFYS Transitional Housing
Attachments: IMAGE.png

Hi Gabbey,

I have forwarded the referral forms onto the Social Worker to complete.

Thank you for speaking with your colleagues re the current situation for Adolescents at Barrett. The
unit will be closing end of January 2014. By December 2013 I hope to have community supports in
place for all adolescents.

The remainder of adolescents do not require supported accommodation as they are returning to their
families. They do however need support; example mentors.

If you could collaborate with other housing services that would be greatly appreciated. There is
opportunity for brokerage in order to best meet the needs of the Adolescents.

Thank you for your time,
Vanessa

>>> (Gabbey Prosser - 10/24/2013 12:12 pm >>>
Hi Vanessa,

Please find attached our referral form. Feel free to fill out one for each client you need
accommodation for and either scan and email them back to me or fax them back to me via:

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
age though to be referred there. if you happen to have any clients who are currently 18 or about to
turn 18 you might be able to try Graceville (http://lccald.org.au/community-services-disability-
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

W hitp/fwww.ifys.com.au
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
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From: Housingl

Sent: 28 Oct 2013 15:41:45 +1000

To: Clayworth, Vanessa

Subject: RE: Referral Enquiry from Barrett Adolescent Centre

Hi Vanessa,

My name is Nyree — I am standing in as s youth housing intake officer. Thank you for your enquiry
about accommodation for the Unfortunately I’ve been away ill for a few days, so I apologise

for the delayed response. I tried calling you a few times today, but no answer. I will endeavour to contact you
when I am back in the office on Wednesday or Thursday, to have a chat about our housing options and whether
they would suit the needs of the

Kind regards

Nyree

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may
contain privileged and confidential information.

If received in error, please inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any
copies from your computer network.

If not an infended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or rely on it, and any form of
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of

From: Terri O'Donnell

Sent: Monday, 28 October 2013 2:23 PM

To: Nyree

Subject: FW: Referral Enquiry from Barrett Adolescent Centre

I am emailing you on behalf of Barrett Adolescent Centre at The Park Centre for Mental Health;
Barrett Adolescent Centre is an Extended Treatment and Rehabilitation Service for Adolescents with a
Mental Iliness/require support. The Unit is due to close end of January 2014.
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If you could make phone contact with myself re suitability that would be greatly appreciated.
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
sender by telephone collect on Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return emall. You should also delete this email, and any
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

Sent: 29 Oct 2013 08:47:34 +1000

To: Housingl

Subject: RE: Referral Enquiry from Barrett Adolescent Centre
Hi Nyree,

Apologies that we have not been able to make contact. If you could return my call when you are next
in the office that would be greatly appreciated: and
please leave a detailed message.

Look forward to discussing the adolescents with you soon,

Vanessa.

>>> "Housing1" 10/28/2013 3:41 pm >>>

Hi Vanessa,

My name is Nyrce — [ am standing in as youth housing intake officer. Thank you for your enquiry about
accommodation for the . Unfortunately I’ve been away ill for a few days, so I apologise for the

delayed response. I tried calling you a few times today, but no answer. I will endeavour to contact you when I
am back in the office on Wednesday or Thursday, to have a chat about our housing options and whether they
would suit the needs of the young

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

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or rely on it, and any form of
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
Barrett Adolescent Centre is an Extended Treatment and Rehabilitation Service for Adoiescents with a
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
Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person’'s computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to
services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a
consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

s
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00618
WMS.0019.0003.00463

From: Laura Johnson

Sent: 5 Nov 2013 15:47:11 +1000

To:

Cc: Anne Brennan;Vanessa Clayworth
Subject: Follow from meeting today

Hi Celia,

Thanks again for meeting with us today.

The details of the young people are:

Contact details for:

Vanessa Clayworth

Anne Brennan

Kind regards
Laura

Laura Johnson
Project Officer - Redevelopment
Mental Health & Specialised Services

LY-Y3 BB g gt oo g Ld . o o Lfes e bbls 5% rigeg
West Moreton Hospital and Health Service

The Park - Centre for Mental Health
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074

www.health.gld.gov.au
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00619

WMS.0023.0002.00358
From: Justine Flanagan (Community Programs)
Sent: 7 Nov 2013 09:15:48 +1000
To: Vanessa Clayworth
Subject: Re referral
Hey Vanessa,
Just letting you know that | have received the referral for and we have placed on
our Youth Specialist Waitlist. Can you let us know when has a discharge plan, as we can
commence working with 4 weeks prior to the discharge?
Thanks

Justine Flanagan

The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any
attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of
the person or entity to which it is addressed. [f you are not the addressee any form of
disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on
the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily
reflect the opinions of Open Minds. If you received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system network.
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00620
WMS.0018.0001.01067

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 7 Nov 2013 15:29:23 +1000

To: Justine Flanagan (Community Programs)
Cc: Laura Johnson;Anne Brennan

Subject: Re: Re referral

Hi Justine,

Thank you for the reply. case is continuing to be discussed in the Transition Panels. Is there an
opportunity for to begin working with earlier than the specified 4 weeks in order
to best support transition period and engagement?

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

>>> "Justine Flanagan (Community Programs)"
11/7/2013 9:15 am >>>
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
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00621
WMS.0018.0001.01068

The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any
attachments) is confidential and may be legally priviteged. It is intended only for the use of the
person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of disclosure,
copying, modification, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on the information is
unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Open
Minds. If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it

from your computer system network.
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EXHIBIT 39 WMS.9000.0018.00622
WMS.0023.0003.04520

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 11 Nov 2013 08:20:49 +1000
To: Megan Hayes

Subject: Transition follow up

Hi Megan,

Since there is no case conference today when you get to work would you like to come over
to my office so we can give each other updates.

These are things that may need to be followed up- can we look at below together and
prioritise same:

I spoke with on Friday and completed Intake for and
Catch up soon,

Vanessa
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EXHIBIT 39

From: Justine Flanagan (Community Programs)
Sent: 8 Nov 2013 10:43:27 +1000

To: Vanessa Clayworth

Subject: RE: Re referral

Hey Vanessa,

WMS.9000.0018.00623
WMS.0023.0002.00374

Keep us posted re we will still have to complete the Eligibility Screening Assessment at

some stage.

Thanks

Justine Flanagan

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2013 3:29 PM
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

opportunity for to begin working with

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

earlier than the specified 4 weeks in order
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